
From: Hallward-Driemeier, Douglas H.
To: Jonathan Massey
Cc: Matt Collette
Subject: RE: No. 18--957, NextERA Energy
Date: Monday, February 18, 2019 6:18:00 PM

Jonathan,
Sorry for the delay.  Respondents consent to your proposed amicus.
 
Matt, so good to see your email address pop up here.  I hope you are enjoying the transition to
private practice.  I was so sorry to miss the event celebrating your tenure at Civil Appellate.
 
All the best,
Doug
 

Douglas H. Hallward-Driemeier
ROPES & GRAY LLP
T +1 202 508 4776
2099 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, DC 20006-6807
Douglas.Hallward-Driemeier@ropesgray.com
www.ropesgray.com

 
This message (including attachments) is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
please delete it without further distribution and reply to the sender that you have received the message in
error.
 
From: Jonathan Massey <jmassey@masseygail.com> 
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 12:58 PM
To: Hallward-Driemeier, Douglas H. <Douglas.Hallward-Driemeier@ropesgray.com>
Subject: FW: No. 18--957, NextERA Energy
 
Dear Doug,
Just wanted to circle back to make sure you received this.
Jonathan
 

From: Jonathan Massey 
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 11:02 AM
To: 'Hallward-Driemeier, Douglas H.' <Douglas.Hallward-Driemeier@ropesgray.com>
Cc: Matt Collette <mcollette@masseygail.com>
Subject: No. 18--957, NextERA Energy
 
Dear Doug,
Please find attached a request for consent to an amicus brief.  Hope all is well.
Jonathan
 
Jonathan Massey
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Massey & Gail LLP
The Wharf
1000 Maine Ave. SW, Suite 450
Washington, D.C. 20024
ph (202) 650-5452
cell (202) 256-3888
www.masseygail.com
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